

# Fall 2023

## **Congregational Song Lyrics**

# **Table of Contents**

Praise

YAHWEH (No One)

Come Behold the Wondrous Mystery

Psalm 100 (Make a Joyful Noise)

Trust in God

Christ the Sure and Steady Anchor

All Creatures of Our God and King

This is Our God

The Goodness of Jesus

All I Have is Christ

There is One Gospel

Christ our Hope in Life and Death

Firm Foundation (He Won't)

Rejoice

**Great Things** 

Jesus Paid it All

God is For Us

King of Kings

Only a Holy God

Yet Not I But Through Christ in Me

## Praise

Elevation Worship / Chris Brown / Brandon Lake / Chandler Moore

#### Intro

Let ev'rything that has breath praise the Lord, praise the Lord

#### Verse 1

I'll praise in the valley, praise on the mountain I'll praise when I'm sure, praise when I'm doubting I'll praise when outnumbered, praise when surrounded 'Cause praise is the waters my enemies drown in As long as I'm breathing, I've got a reason to

#### **Chorus 1**

Praise the Lord, oh my soul Praise the Lord, oh my soul

#### Verse 2

I'll praise when I feel it, and I'll praise when I don't I'll praise 'cause I know, You're still in control My praise is a weapon, it's more than a sound My praise is the shout that brings Jericho down As long as I'm breathing, I've got a reason to

#### **Chorus 2**

I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside Praise the Lord, oh my soul

#### Bridge 1

I'll praise 'cause You're sov'reign, praise 'cause You reign Praise 'cause you rose and defeated the grave I'll praise cause You're faithful, praise 'cause You're true Praise 'cause there's nobody greater than You

Tempo: 127 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

## Praise

(bm)worship

Elevation Worship / Chris Brown / Brandon Lake / Chandler Moore Tempo: 127 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

#### Bridge 2

I'll praise 'cause You're sov'reign, praise 'cause You reign Praise 'cause you rose and defeated the grave I'll praise cause You're faithful, praise 'cause You're true Praise 'cause there's nobody greater than You

#### **Post-Chorus**

I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside I won't be quiet, my God is alive, so how could I keep it inside Praise the Lord, oh my soul

#### Outro

Let ev'rything that has breath praise the Lord Praise the Lord, praise the Lord

© 2023 Music by Elevation Worship Publishing, Maverick City Publishing/For Humans Publishing, Maverick City Publishing Worldwide (Admin by Essential Music Publishing) Housefires Sounds, Capitol CMG Genesis, Capitol CMG Paragon, Writers Roof Publishing (Admin by Capitol CMG Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7213077. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## YAHWEH (No One)

Chris Tomlin / Elevation Worship

#### Verse 1

Yahweh, Yahweh, holy is Your name I don't want to take it in vain Yahweh, Yahweh, holy is Your name I don't want to take it in vain

#### **Chorus** 1

There will be no other God before You There will be no other God before You There is no one above You, no one beside You And nobody like You There will be no other God before You No one, no one, no one

#### **Post-Chorus 1**

No one, no one, no one

#### **Post-Chorus 2**

No one, no one, no one No one, no one, no one

#### Bridge 1

Who else can lead us, lead us to freedom No one, no one, no one Who else can heal all our sins and diseases No one, no one, no one

#### Bridge 2

Who else can walk, walk on the water No one, no one, no one Who else can answer, answer by fire No one, no one, no one

© 2021 For Humans Publishing, Maverick City Publishing, Be Essential Songs, Music by Elevation Worship Publishing, My Magnolia Music (Admin by Essential Music Publishing) Capitol CMG Paragon, S. D. G. Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7188354. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.



Tempo: 137 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

## YAHWEH (No One)

Chris Tomlin / Elevation Worship

#### Bridge 3

Who else can bring down the tallest of giants No one, no one, no one And who else can silence the roar of the lion No one, no one, no one

#### Bridge 4

And who else is worthy, worthy of worship No one, no one, no one Who else is worthy, worthy of worship

#### **Chorus 2**

There will be no other God before You There will be no other God before You

#### Tag 1

There is no one above You, no one beside You And nobody like You

#### Tag 2

There will be no other God before You No one, no one, no one

#### **Post-Chorus 3**

Nobody greater, nobody higher No one, no one, no one

#### **Post-Chorus 4**

Nobody greater, nobody higher No one, no one, no one Tempo: 137 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

© 2021 For Humans Publishing, Maverick City Publishing, Be Essential Songs, Music by Elevation Worship Publishing, My Magnolia Music (Admin by Essential Music Publishing) Capitol CMG Paragon, S. D. G. Publishing (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7188354. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

### Come Behold the Wondrous Mystery

Matt Boswell / Matt Papa / Kristyn Getty

Tempo: 77 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, in the dawning of the King He the theme of heaven's praises, robed in frail humanity In our longing, in our darkness, now the Light of Life has come Look to Christ who condescended, took on flesh to ransom us

#### Verse 2

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, He the perfect Son of Man In His living, in His suff'ring, never trace nor stain of sin See the true and better Adam, come to save the hellbound man Christ the great and sure fulfillment of the law, in Him we stand

#### Verse 3

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, Christ the Lord upon the tree In the stead of ruined sinners, hangs the Lamb in victory See the price of our redemption, see the Father's plan unfold Bringing many sons to glory, grace unmeasured, love untold

#### Verse 4

Come behold the wondrous myst'ry, slain by death, the God of life But no grave could e'er restrain Him, praise the Lord, He is alive What a foretaste of deliv'rance, how unwavering our hope Christ in power resurrected, as we will be when He comes

#### Tag

What a foretaste of deliv'rance, how unwavering our hope Christ in power resurrected, as we will be when He comes

## Psalm 100 (Make a Joyful Noise) (browership)

Brian Suavé

Tempo: • Time: • Page 1 of 1

#### Refrain

Make a joyful noise To the LORD, All the earth! All the earth! Serve the LORD With gladness Come into his presence with a song!

#### Verse 1

Know that the LORD He is God! It's he who made us! And we are his. We are his people, The flock of his fold.

#### Verse 2

So boldly come Through his gates With great thanksgiving His courts with praise Come give thanks Give thanks; bless his name

#### Verse 3

For our good LORD, His steadfast love Endures, unfading His faithfulness Remains the same Through generations.

## **Trust in God**

Elevation Worship / Chris Brown

(bm)worship

Tempo: 149 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Blessed assurance, Jesus is mine He's been my fourth man in the fire, time after time Born of His Spirit, washed in His blood And what He did for me on Calv'ry, is more than enough

#### Chorus

I trust in God, my Savior, the One who will never fail He will never fail

#### Verse 2

Perfect submission, all is at rest I know the Author of tomorrow has ordered my steps So this is my story, and this is my song I'm praising my risen King and Savior all the day long

#### Bridge 1

I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered That's why I trust Him, that's why I trust Him

#### Bridge 2

I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered I sought the Lord and He heard and He answered That's why I trust Him, that's why

© 2023 Brandon Lake Music, Maverick City Publishing Worldwide, Music by Elevation Worship Publishing (Admin. by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Integrity's Praise! Music, A Wong Made Write Publishing (Admin by Integrity Music). CCLI Song No. 7206001. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## Christ the Sure and Steady Anchor (binworship)

Matt Papa / Matt Boswell

Tempo: 77 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Christ the sure and steady anchor, in the fury of the storm When the winds of doubt blow through me, and my sails have all been torn In the suff'ring in the sorrow, when my sinking hopes are few I will hold fast to the anchor, it shall never be removed

#### Verse 2

Christ the sure and steady anchor, while the tempest rages on When temptation claims the battle, and it seems the night has won Deeper still then goes the anchor, though I justly stand accused I will hold fast to the anchor, it shall never be removed

#### Verse 3

Christ the sure and steady anchor, through the floods of unbelief Hopeless somehow O my soul now, lift your eyes to Calvary This my ballast of assurance, see His love forever proved I will hold fast to the anchor, it shall never be removed

#### Verse 4

Christ the sure and steady anchor, as we face the wave of death When these trials give way to glory, as we draw our final breath We will cross that great horizon, clouds behind and life secure And the calm will be the better for the storms that we endure

#### Tag

Christ the shore of our salvation, ever faithful ever true We will hold fast to the anchor, it shall never be removed

## All Creatures of Our God and King (binworship)

Sovereign Grace

Tempo: 69 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

All creatures of our God and King, lift up your voice and with us sing O praise Him, alleluia Thou burning sun with golden beam, thou silver moon with softer gleam O praise Him, O praise Him, alleluia, alleluia, alleluia

#### Verse 2

Let all things their Creator bless and worship Him in humbleness O praise Him, alleluia Praise, praise the Father, praise the Son and praise the Spirit three in One O praise Him, O praise Him, alleluia, alleluia, alleluia

#### Verse 3

All the redeemed washed by His blood Come and rejoice in His great love O praise Him, alleluia Christ has defeated every sin Cast all your burdens now on Him O praise Him, O praise Him , alleluia, alleluia, alleluia

#### Verse 4

He shall return in pow'r to reign, heaven and earth will join to say O praise Him, alleluia Then who shall fall on bended knee, all creatures of our God and King O praise Him, O praise Him , alleluia, alleluia

#### Tag

O praise Him, O praise Him , alleluia, alleluia, alleluia

## This is Our God

Phil Wickham

Tempo: 80 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

#### Verse 1

Remember those walls that we called sin and shame They were like prisons that we couldn't escape But he came and He died and He rose, those walls are rubble now

#### Verse 2

Remember those giants we called death and grave They were like mountains that stood in our way But He came and He died and He rose, those giants are dead now

#### Chorus

This is our God, this is who He is, He loves us This is our God, this is what He does, He saves us He bore the cross, beat the grave, let heaven and earth proclaim This is our God, King Jesus

#### Verse 3

Remember that fear that took our breath away Faith so weak that we could barely pray But He heard ev'ry word, ev'ry whisper Now those altars in the wilderness Tell the story of His faithfulness Never once did He fail, and He never will

#### Bridge 1

Who pulled me out of that pit, He did, He did Who paid for all of our sin, nobody but Jesus

## This is Our God

Phil Wickham

#### (fbm)worship

Tempo: 80 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

#### Bridge 2

Who rescued me from that grave, Yahweh, Yahweh Who gets the glory and praise, nobody but Jesus Who rescued me from that grave, Yahweh, Yahweh Who gets the glory and praise, nobody but Him

#### Tag

He bore the cross, beat the grave Let heaven and earth proclaim This is our God, King Jesus

## **The Goodness of Jesus**

CityAlight

(<mark>fbm</mark>worship

Tempo: 70 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Come you weary heart, now to Jesus Come you anxious soul, now and see There is perfect love and comfort in your tears Rest here in His wondrous peace

#### Chorus

Oh the goodness, the goodness of Jesus Satisfied, He is all that I need May it be, come what may, that I rest all my days In the goodness of Jesus

#### Verse 2

Come find what this world cannot offer Come and find your joy here complete Taste the living water, never thirst again Rest here in His wondrous peace

#### Verse 3

Come and find your hope now in Jesus He is all he said he would be Grace is overflowing from the Saviour's heart Rest here in His wondrous peace

#### Tag

May it be, come what may, that I rest all my days In the goodness of Jesus

## **All I Have is Christ**

Sovereign Grace / Paul Baloche

#### (<mark>fbm</mark>worship

Tempo: 76 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

I once was lost in darkest night, yet thought I knew the way The sin that promised joy and life had led me to the grave I had no hope that You would own a rebel to Your will And if You had not loved me first I would refuse You still

#### Verse 2

But as I ran my hell bound race, indifferent to the cost You looked upon my helpless state and led me to the cross And I beheld God's love displayed, You suffered in my place You bore the wrath reserved for me now all I know is grace

#### Chorus

Hallelujah, all I have is Christ Hallelujah, Jesus is my life

#### Verse 3

Now Lord I would be Yours alone and live so all might see The strength to follow Your commands could never come from me O Father, use my ransomed life in any way You choose And let my song forever be my only boast is You

## **There is One Gospel**

CityAlight

Tempo: 152 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

There is one Gospel on which I stand for all eternity It is my story, my Father's plan, the Son has rescued me Oh what a Gospel, oh what a peace, my highest joy and my deepest need Now and forever He is my light, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

#### Verse 2

There is one Gospel to which I cling, all else I count as loss For there, where justice and mercy meet, He saved me on the cross No more I boast in what I can bring, no more I carry the weight of sin For He has brought me from death to life, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

#### Verse 3

There is one Gospel where hope is found, the empty tomb still speaks For death could not keep my Savior down, He lives and I am free Now on my Saviour, I fix my eyes, my life is His and His hope is mine For He has promised I, too, will rise, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

#### Verse 4a

And in this Gospel the church is one, we do not walk alone We have His Spirit as we press on to lead us safely home And when in glory still I will sing of this old story that rescued me Praise to my Saviour, the King of life, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

#### Verse 4b

And when in glory still I will sing of this old story that rescued me Praise to my Saviour, the King of life, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

#### Tag

Praise to my Saviour, the King of life, I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ I stand in the Gospel of Jesus Christ

## **Christ our Hope in Life and Death**

Matt Papa / Keith & Kristyn Getty

Tempo: 76 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

What is our hope in life and death, Christ alone, Christ alone What is our only confidence that our souls to Him belong Who holds our days within his hand, what comes apart from his command And what will keep us to the end, the love of Christ in which we stand

#### **Chorus 1**

O sing hallelujah, our hope springs eternal O sing hallelujah, now and ever we confess Christ our hope in life and death

#### Verse 2

What truth can calm the troubled soul, God is good, God is good Where is his grace and goodness known, in our great Redeemer's blood Who holds our faith when fears arise, who stands above the stormy trial Who sends the waves that bring us nigh Unto the shore, the rock of Christ

#### Verse 3

Unto the grave, what shall we sing, Christ, he lives Christ, he lives And what reward will heaven bring Everlasting life with Him There we will rise to meet the Lord, then sin and death will be destroyed And we will feast in endless joy, when Christ is ours forevermore

#### **Chorus 2**

O sing hallelujah Our hope springs eternal O sing hallelujah, now and ever we confess Christ our hope in life and death, now and ever we confess Christ our hope in life and death

## Firm Foundation (He Won't)

Cody Carnes

Tempo: 150 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Christ is my firm foundation, the rock on which I stand When everything around me is shaken, I've never been more glad That I put my faith in Jesus, 'cause He's never let me down He's faithful through generations, so why would He fail now

#### Chorus 1

He won't, He won't

#### Verse 2

I've still got joy in chaos, I've got peace that makes no sense I won't be going under, I'm not held by my own strength 'Cause I've built my life on Jesus, He's never let me down He's faithful in every season, so why would He fail now

#### **Chorus 2**

He won't, He won't He won't fail, He won't fa-il

#### Bridge

Rain came and wind blew but my house was built on You I'm safe with You, I'm going to make it through

#### Tag

I'm gonna to make it through, 'cause I'm standing strong on You I'm gonna make it through, 'cause my house is built on You

#### Verse 3

Christ is my firm foundation, the rock on which I stand When everything around me is shaken, I've never been more glad That I put my faith in Jesus, He's never let me down He's faithful through generations, so why would He fail now

## Rejoice

(<mark>fbm</mark>worship

Keith & Kristyn Getty / Rend Collective

#### Tempo: 206 • Time: 6/8 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Rejoice in the Lord now and always, sing it again we rejoice Delight in the love He has shown us, gratefully lift up your voice His gentleness among us, will join our hearts with praise We gather in His goodness, a family of grace

#### Chorus 1

With each breath He's given, praise the Lord In these times we live in, we will praise the Lord Throughout ev'ry season, I am sure We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

#### Verse 2

Rejoice and be anxious for nothing, praying for all that you need Come with a song of thanksgiving, lay your requests at His feet His peace will fall upon us, to guard our hearts and minds In Christ who reigns eternal, the Shepherd of our lives

#### Verse 3

Rejoice in the Lord now and always, tell of the good He has done Worship the Lord to remember, all of the joy yet to come The hope that burns within us, the dark cannot destroy With praise that's never ending, we say again rejoice

#### Chorus 2

With each breath He's given, praise the Lord In these times we live in, we will praise the Lord Throughout ev'ry season, I am sure We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

#### Outro

We have ev'ry reason to praise the Lord

© 2022 Getty Music Publishing, Getty Music Hymns and Songs, Junkbox Music (Admin by MusicServices.com) RELWOF, So Essential Tunes (Admin by Essential Music Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7206654. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## **Great Things**

Shane & Shane/The Worship Initiative

Tempo: 102 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

#### Verse 1

Come let us worship our King, come let us bow at His feet He has done great things See what our Savior has done, see how His love overcomes He has done great things, He has done great things

#### Chorus 1

O Hero of Heaven, You conquered the grave
You free ev'ry captive and break ev'ry chain
O God, You have done great things
We dance in Your freedom, awake and alive
O Jesus our Savior, Your name lifted high
O God, You have done great things

#### Verse 2

You've been faithful through ev'ry storm, You'll be faithful forevermore You have done great things And I know You will do it again, for Your promise is yes and amen You will do great things, God You do great things

#### Bridge

Hallelujah God above it all, Hallelujah God unshakable Hallelujah You have done great things Hallelujah God above it all, Hallelujah God unshakable Hallelujah You have done great things You've done great things

© 2019 Phil Wickham Music, Simply Global Songs, Sing My Songs (Admin by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Son Of The Lion, Capitol CMG Paragon (Admin by Capitol CMG Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7111321. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## **Great Things**

Shane & Shane/The Worship Initiative

(<mark>fbm</mark>worship

Tempo: 102 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

#### Chorus 2

O Hero of Heaven, You conquered the grave

You free ev'ry captive and break ev'ry chain

O God, You have done great things

We dance in Your freedom, awake and alive

O Jesus our Savior, Your name lifted high

O God, You have done great things, You have done great things

O You have done great things

© 2019 Phil Wickham Music, Simply Global Songs, Sing My Songs (Admin by Essential Music Publishing LLC) Son Of The Lion, Capitol CMG Paragon (Admin by Capitol CMG Publishing). CCLI Song No. 7111321. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## **Jesus Paid it All**

Kim Walker-Smith / Worship Circle

#### (bm)worship

Tempo: 73 • Time: 3/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

I hear the Savior say, thy strength indeed is small Child of weakness watch and pray, find in Me thine all in all

#### Chorus

Jesus paid it all, all to Him I owe Sin had left a crimson stain, He washed it white as snow

#### Verse 2

Lord now indeed I find Thy power and Thine alone Can change the leper's spots, and melt the heart of stone

#### Verse 3

And when before the throne, I stand in Him complete Jesus died my soul to save, my lips shall still repeat

#### Tag

He washed it white as snow He washed it white as snow

#### Bridge 1

O praise the One who paid my debt And raised this life up from the dead

#### Bridge 2

O praise the One who paid my debt And raised this life up from the dead

#### Chorus

Jesus paid it all, all to Him I owe Sin had left a crimson stain, He washed it white as snow

## God is For Us

CityAlight

#### tomworship

Tempo: 100 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

We won't fear the battle, we won't fear the night We will walk the valley, with You by our side You will go before us, You will lead the way We have found a refuge, only You can save

#### Chorus

Sing with joy now, our God is for us The Father's love is a strong and mighty fortress Raise your voice now, no love is greater Who can stand against us if our God is for us

#### Verse 2

Even when I stumble, even when I fall Even when I turn back, still Your love is sure You will not abandon, You will not forsake You will cheer me onward with never ending grace

#### Bridge

Neither height nor depth can separate us Hell and death will not defeat us He who gave his Son to free us, holds me in His love

© 2018 Farren Love And War Publishing, Integrity's Alleluia! Music (Admin. by Capitol CMG Publishing) BEC Worship, My Eleiht Songs, WriterWrong (Admin. by Music Services, Inc.) CityAlight Music. CCLI Song No. 7121853. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## **King of Kings**

Hillsong Worship



Tempo: 68 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

In the darkness, we were waiting without hope, without light 'Till from heaven You came running, there was mercy in Your eyes To fulfill the law and prophets, to a virgin came the Word From a throne of endless glory, to a cradle in the dirt

#### Chorus

Praise the Father, praise the Son, praise the Spirit, three in one God of Glory, Majesty, Praise forever to the King of Kings

#### Verse 2

To reveal the kingdom coming, and to reconcile the lost To redeem the whole creation, You did not despise the cross For even in your suff'ring You saw to the other side Knowing this was our salvation, Jesus for our sake You died

#### Verse 3

And the morning that You rose, all of heaven held it's breath 'Till that stone was moved for good, for the Lamb had conquered death And the dead rose from their tombs, and the angels stood in awe For the souls of all who'd come to the Father are restored

#### Verse 4

And the church of Christ was born, then the Spirit lit the flame Now this gospel truth of old shall not kneel, shall not faint By His blood and in His name, in His freedom I am free For the love of Jesus Christ, who has resurrected me

#### Tag

Praise forever to the King of Kings

## **Only a Holy God**

CityAlight

#### (fbm)worship

Tempo: 50 • Time: 9/8 • Page 1 of 1

#### Verse 1

Who else commands all the hosts of heaven Who else could make every king bow down Who else coud whisper and darkness trembles Only a Holy God

#### Verse 2

What other beauty demands such praises What other splendour outshines the sun What other majesty rules with justice Only a Holy God

#### **Chorus 1**

Come and behold Him, the One and the Only Cry out, sing holy, forever a Holy God Come and worship the Holy God

#### Verse 3

What other glory consumes like fire What other power can raise the dead What other name remains undefeated Only a Holy God

#### Chorus 2

Come and behold Him, the One and the Only Cry out, sing holy, forever a Holy God Come and worship the Holy God

#### Verse 4

Who else could rescue me from my failure Who else would offer His only Son Who else invites me to call Him Father Only a Holy God, only my Holy God

© 2016 Farren Love And War Publishing, Integrity's Alleluia! Music, Integrity's Praise! Music, Jonny Robinson, Rich Thompson, CityAlight Music (Admin. by Integrity Music). CCLI Song No. 7073332. Unauthorized distribution is prohibited.

## Yet Not I but Through Christ in Me forworship

CityAlight

Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 1 of 2

#### Verse 1

What gift of grace is Jesus my redeemer There is no more for heaven now to give He is my joy, my righteousness and freedom My steadfast love, my deep and boundless peace

#### **Chorus 1**

To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus For my life is wholly bound to His Oh how strange and divine, I can sing all is mine Yet not I, but through Christ in me

#### Verse 2

The night is dark, but I am not forsaken For by my side, the Saviour He will stay I labour on in weakness and rejoicing For in my need, His power is displayed

#### **Chorus 2**

To this I hold, my Shepherd will defend me Through the deepest valley He will lead Oh the night has been won, and I shall overcome Yet not I, but through Christ in me

#### Verse 3

No fate I dread, I know I am forgiven The future sure, the price it has been paid For Jesus bled and suffered for my pardon And He was raised, to overthrow the grave

## Yet Not I but Through Christ in Me (brownship)

CityAlight

Tempo: 72 • Time: 4/4 • Page 2 of 2

#### **Chorus 3**

To this I hold, my sin has been defeated Jesus now and ever is my plea Oh the chains are released, I can sing, I am free Yet not I, but through Christ in me

#### Verse 4

With every breath, I long to follow Jesus For He has said, that He will bring me home And day by day, I know He will renew me Until I stand, with joy before the throne

#### **Chorus 4**

To this I hold, my hope is only Jesus All the glory evermore to Him When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat Yet not I but through Christ in me

#### Tag

When the race is complete, still my lips shall repeat Yet not I, but through Christ in me Yet not I, but through Christ in me Yet not I, but through Christ in me